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NATIONAL MUSEUM OF AMERICAN ART
rorMeEaLy NATIONAL COLLECTION OF FINE ARTS

BMITHBONIAN INSTITUTION

EIGHTH AND G STREETS, N.W., WASHINGTON. D.C.

9 June 1982

STAT

Interior Design Consultant

Logistics Services Division
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Carol:

Janet Flint, our Curator of Prints and Drawings, has learned
from Garo Antreasian that duplicate impressions of New Mexico II are
no longer available. However, enclosed is a copy of a checklist he
sent her of some of his more recent works, the prices for which range
from $375 to $750. Mrs. Flint has selected from that group one color
lithograph which sells for $450. Under the circumstances, we would
consider this to be as nearly as possible replacement in kind. -

If you are still able to make this replacement to our
collection for the lost Antreasian lithograph, we would greatly
appreciate your initiating a transfer of funds or sending a check
for the amount of $450 to this office, payable to Smithsonian Insti-
tution. Please advise us of your plans.

After all this time it will be good to have the matter closed.
We much appreciate your assistance in all of these matters.

With best regards,
Sincerely,

W. Robert Jopffston
Registrar

cc: Janet Flint
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